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BEFORE THE PUBLIC UTILITIES COMMISSION OF THE STATE OF CALIFORNIA 
 
Charles Paul Varvayanis,  
 

Complainant,  
 

vs. 
 
Odd Fellows Sierra Recreation Association,  
 

Defendant. 
 

 
 
 
 

Case 16-10-005 
(Filed October 6, 2016) 

 

 
 

E-MAIL RULING REQUIRING STATUS REPORT 
 
 

 

 

 

Dated January 10, 2017, at San Francisco, California. 

 
 
 
  /s/  ERIC WILDGRUBE 

  Eric Wildgrube 
Administrative Law Judge 

 
  

FILED
1-10-17
04:59 PM
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From: Wildgrube, Eric  
Sent: Tuesday, January 10, 2017 3:34 PM 
To: Timothy Trujillo; charles@varvayanis.com; Mikita, John A.; Rosie Wallis; Kumra, Ravi 
Cc: ALJ Docket Office; ALJ Process; ALJ_Support ID 
Subject: C.16-10-005: Varvayanis vs. Odd Fellows, Email Ruling Requiring Status Report 
 

On January 6, 2017, Defendant Odd Fellows Sierra Recreation Association 
filed its Motion to Dismiss Verified Complaint. The Defendant states in that motion 
that on October 7, 2016, Complainant Charles Varvayanis filed a complaint 
against Odd 
Fellows in Tuolumne County Superior Court, Case No. SC19463, that the matter 
was set for trial on January 6, 2017, and that the Superior Court Complaint seeks 
identical relief [in part] to the relief sought in this proceeding before the 
Commission. 
 
Therefore, IT IS RULED that: 
 

On or before January 13, 2017 each party shall file and serve a statement as 
to the current status of all proceedings between Charles Varvayanis and Odd 
Fellows Sierra Recreation Association, including but not limited to, Tuolumne 
County Superior Court Case No. SC19463.   
 
Dated January 10, 2017, at San Francisco, California. 
 

THE DOCKET OFFICE SHALL FORMALLY FILE THIS RULING. 
 
Eric Wildgrube 
Administrative Law Judge 
California Public Utilities Commission 
 
 


